430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:32 PM

To: 711- Khaled R. Altamimi; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh

Cc: 113- Muath A. Alhawas; 430- Mohammed Amjad; 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan
Subject: 4 ygid! Sladlxadl

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Thank you & best Regards .

asgall

Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa




430- Mohammed Amjad

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Amjad.
Have a good day.

113- Muath A. Alhawas

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:50 PM

430- Mohammed Amjad; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

333- Saad A. Alshaikh

Re: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.

We will provide it to you soon.

Thanks & Regards,

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:37 AM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.

Dear Sir,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of February 2023, For March
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

EmpiD$
3182
2158
3158
3154
3137
3117
3114
3086
088
2055
3020
018
3017
3012
3008
2087
2066
2044

2943

Mame &

Eamon Hussein Eamon

hawih Ali Musaed

lbrahim Abdullah lorahim

Faris Amer Hazal

Mohamed Mustata Abdulathesf

Savd Khalid Saud

Ali Mohammwd Dhafar

Fayez Habib D

lbrahim Sami M

Mohammed Abdulaziz H

Aheddi Awadh A

Ahmed 3aleem 3

Saad Faleh N

Bandar Awadh 5

Abdullah Assaf F

Faleh Saeed F

Maseem Hamid Ameen Farea

Adel Eisi A

Turki Ali 5




2940 Abdulkareem Mohammed A

|
2925 lbrahim Sayed Ahmed Ahmed |
2924 Ahmed Abdelhamid Ahmed Ahmed |
2880 Mohammed Mesfer H Almelhan |
2847 Khalid Marthi bin jarallah Althobait |
2803 Abdulwahed Sased Ghaleb Ghaleb |
2732 lbrahim Fahad | ALCwaydi |
2177 Adel 5aeed Al Al Qarni |
2076 Adal Amesd Mohammed Abdullah |
1506 Abdulrshman Mohammed Mogbel Shajafi Al |
1505 Hael Saeed Ahmed Melhi |
1452 amil Hasan Hmooad Maresh |
1380 Ahmed Ebrahim Ahmed Abdo |
1366 Alsayed Abdulhamid Mustafa Abdullah |
1362 Ali Mohammed Ali Thabit |
1342 Rashed Hamid Amesn Fhari |
13257 Omar Ahmed Szleh Binsumaidea |

Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of February 2023, For _ salary. Kind
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Mame ¥ Reason ¥

3115 Mahmoud Elsayed Aboudeef

Thank you & best regards,

asall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor)
Document & Credit controller Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Accountant Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Daffah Company
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 507876867
E: 430@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/




